Stenback, Kathleen

Subject: FW: MUCKROCK NEWS
Attachments: City of Lancaster Records Request 2021-0050.msg; MR106043.pdf; MR106043 (2).pdf
Importance: High

FW: RESENDING 7X: City of Lancaster Records Request 2021-0170.

The requestor, Rebecca Williams, confirmed receipt of the requested records on February 23, 2021.

From: Stenback, Kathleen

Sent: Thursday, July 8, 2021 7:26 PM

To: '106043-07166883@REQUESTS.MUCKROCK.COM' <106043-07166883 @REQUESTS.MUCKROCK.COM>
Subject: MUCKROCK NEWS

Importance: High

FW: RESENDING 6X: City of Lancaster Records Request 2021-0170.

From: Stenback, Kathleen

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2021 7:32 PM

To: 106043-07166883 @REQUESTS.MUCKROCK.COM
Subject: MUCKROCK NEWS DEPT MR 106043
Importance: High

FW: RESENDING 5X: City of Lancaster Records Request 2021-0170.

From: Stenback, Kathleen

Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2021 6:37 PM

To: '106043-07166883@REQUESTS.MUCKROCK.COM' <106043-07166883 @REQUESTS.MUCKROCK.COM>
Subject: FW: RESENDING 4X: City of Lancaster Records Request 2021-0170.

Importance: High

From: Stenback, Kathleen

Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 2:59 PM

To: '106043-07166883 @requests.muckrock.com' <106043-07166883 @requests.muckrock.com>
Subject: RESENDING 3X: City of Lancaster Records Request 2021-0170.

Importance: High

From: donotreply

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2021 11:42 AM

To: 106043-07166883@requests.muckrock.com

Cc: Stenback, Kathleen <kstenback@cityoflancasterca.org>
Subject: City of Lancaster Records Request 2021-0170.




We are pleased to inform you that your requested record has been found and attached. If you have questions
regarding the record(s), please contact the City Clerk office at 661-723-6020, thank you.

Additional Comments: RESENDING: Response previously supplied for this request.

| Link | File Name

City of Lancaster Records

‘ ) ) ) bt () £
https://prr.cityoflancasterca.org/WebLink/DocView.aspx?dbid=0&1d=514695 Request 2021-0050

Ihttps://prr.cityoflancasterca.org/WebLink/DocView.aspx?dbid=0&id=514691 |Initial Request

Ihttps://prr.cityoﬂancasterca.org/WebLink/DocView.aspx?dbidZO&idZS 14690 |MR1 06043

MR 106043 (2)

https://prr.cityoflancasterca.ore/WebLink/DocView.aspx?dbid=0&1d=514694 The folloyvmg attachments
were not included because they

had no content
Requested Document\Initial
Request




From: Stenback, Kathleen

To: "Williams, Rebecca"; 106044-21380218@requests.muckrock.com
Subject: RE: City of Lancaster Records Request 2021-0050.

Date: Thursday, February 25, 2021 5:50:08 PM

Attachments: image96209a.PNG

Hello,

Thank you for your email. Correct, the responsive records are what you’ve highlighted in
the email below as the system will automatically include your original request documents as
well.

Kathleen Stenback

Kathleen Stenback
Assistant City Clerk
T 661.723.6092

Creating a better tomorrow. Together.

From: Williams, Rebecca [mailto:rebeccawilliams@hks.harvard.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 7:59 AM

To: donotreply ; 106044-21380218@requests.muckrock.com

Cc: Stenback, Kathleen

Subject: Re: City of Lancaster Records Request 2021-0050.

Hi Kathleen,

Thank you so much for these records. Just to confirm things are coming through correctly, the
records you all are providing are found at the highlighted links? (Looks like the other ones are just
the request again.

https://prr.cityoflancasterca.org/WeblLink/DocView.aspx? 2608 001
dbid=0&id=512097 a
https://prr.cityoflancasterca.org/WeblLink/DocView.aspx 2608 001 (2)

dbid=0&id=512101

https://prr.cityoflancasterca.org/WeblLink/DocView.aspx?
dbid=0&id=513371

https://prr.cityoflancasterca.org/WeblLink/DocView.aspx?
dbid=0&id=512098

Agreement FullyExecuted

Initial Request

https://prr.cityoflancasterca.oreg/WebLink/DocView.aspx?
dbid=0&id=513899 PRAINT0001704
https://prr.cityoflancasterca.org/WeblLink/DocView.aspx PRAINTO0002248

dbid=0&id=513900
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Creating a better fomorrow.

B W




https://prr.cityoflancasterca.org/Weblink/DocView.aspx?

dbid=0&id=513901 PRAINT0002249

Rebecca Williams

Fellow, Technology & Public Purpose Project
Belfer Center for Science and International Affairs
Harvard Kennedy School

+1-413-387-8268

From: DoNotReply@cityoflancasterca.org <DoNotReply@cityoflancasterca.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 8:12 PM

To: 106044-21380218@requests.muckrock.com <106044-21380218 @requests.muckrock.com>;
Williams, Rebecca <rebeccawilliams@hks.harvard.edu>

Cc: kstenback@cityoflancasterca.org <kstenback@cityoflancasterca.org>
Subject: City of Lancaster Records Request 2021-0050.

We are pleased to inform you that your requested record has been found and attached. If you
have questions regarding the record(s), please contact the City Clerk office at 661-723-6020,
thank you.

Additional Comments:

Link I File Name

https://prr.citvoflancasterca.org/WebLink/DocView.aspx?
dbid=0&id=512097 2608_001

https://prr.cityoflancasterca.org/WeblLink/DocView.aspx?
dbid=0&id=512101 2608_001 (2)
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https://prr.cityoflancasterca.org/WebLink/DocView.aspx?
dbid=0&id=513901 PRAINT0002249
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From: donotreply

To: 106044-21380218@requests.muckrock.com; rebeccawilliams@hks.harvard.edu
Cc: Stenback, Kathleen

Subject: City of Lancaster Records Request 2021-0050.

Date: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 5:12:27 PM

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

| Link

|| File Name

https://prr.cityoflancasterca.org/WebLink/DocView.aspx?
dbid=0&id=512097

2608 001

https://prr.cityoflancasterca.org/WebLink/DocView.aspx?
dbid=0&id=512101

2608 001 (2)

https://prr.cityoflancasterca.org/WebLink/DocView.aspx?
dbid=0&id=513371

Agreement_FullyExecuted

https://prr.cityoflancasterca.org/WebLink/DocView.aspx?
dbid=0&1d=512098

Initial Request

https://prr.cityoflancasterca.org/WebLink/DocView.aspx?

dbid=0&i1d=513901
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